



Frank Antetomaso, P.E.

Born in Brooklyn NY, moved to Massapequa, Long Island in 1953. Married to my wife, Gail, for 61 years. Together we have a son and daughter, 6 grandchildren and 7 great grandchildren. In 1994 we built our first house on Nettles at lot 1037. In 2016 we purchased a second lot, 1174, and built our home on porpoise island. That same year we purchased lot 1169 and currently rent to a year round RV tenant. Now, we spend 6 months+ at our home here. We are in the process of changing our legal residency to Florida and plan to be full time at Nettles.

Education

Professional Engineer - License# 58598/New York/1981
CW Post-Long Island University - Brookville, NY
Bachelor of Science – Civil Engineering
Brooklyn Technical High School - Brooklyn NY

Professional Experience

RouteSmart Technologies Inc. - President, 50/50 Partner **1989-Present**

Offices in MD and NY. We currently have 65 employees, specializing in rapidly designing and creating routes for all types of delivery vehicles including FedEx, UPS, USPS, sanitation, newspaper deliveries, etc.

Sidney B. Bowne & Son, LLP – Partner **1989-2018**

Civil Engineering firm which employed 250+ employees who specialized in Civil Engineering Design, Surveying, and Supervision of Construction for Civil Engineering Projects.

Town of Oyster Bay - Commissioner of Public Works **1957-1989**

Oversaw 900 employees in the Department of Public Works, Highway Division, Sanitation Division, Division of Beaches and Parks, Engineering Division, and Central Vehicle Maintenance Division.

Nettles's Island Service and Club Affiliations

Current Nettles Island Board Member - 1 year

FL Condo Board Certified

Current member of Nettles Island Infrastructure Committee - 3 years

Current member of Nettles Island Architectural Committee - 1 year

Current member of Nettles Island Men's club, Nettles Island Yacht club, Men's Bocce, Nettles Island Golf, Nettles Island Lot Owners Association, and Nettles Island Cornhole club

Nettles Island Goals

1. Satisfactorily provide the necessary services required by the residents of Nettles Island
2. Make sure that all residents, their relatives, guests, and approved renters abide and conduct themselves according to the rules and regulations adopted by the Nettles Island Board.

Societies and Affiliations

New York State Society of Professional Engineers

The Dante Foundation, Inc. – Currently 2nd Vice President, formerly President for 15 years. The Dante Foundation is comprised of 100 men and women in business. The sole purpose of this organization is to raise money for scholarships for children of Italian-American heritage.